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From: (b)(6), ( b )( 7 )( C )--LEXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP --------------- - --- - --- -
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2941E64A94FF4603ADB11642E78BAFF1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(c) 

Sent: 1/26/2023 6:20:11 PM
To: #IHSC_RX [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=group526b4c54]; #IHSC_PHYSICIANS [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=groupbffa41a2]; #IHSC_APP 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=groupbcfe5b6e] 

Subject: FW: FDA announces Evusheld is not currently authorized for emergency use in the U.S. 
Attachments: COVID-19 Treatment Guidance 12-8-22.pdf; COVID-19 Treatment Quick Reference Sheet 12-8-22.pdf 

Good afternoon all, 
Please note that Evusheld is no longer indicated for COVID-19 Pre-Exposure Prophylaxis (PREP) in immunocompromised 
individuals. Please continue to encourage vaccination and use of therapeutic products like Paxlovid and Lagevrio to 
reduce risk of serious outcomes in vulnerable individuals in accordance with IHSC's COVID treatment guidance. Thank 
you! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c) PharmD MPH BCACP 
CDR, U.S. Public Health Service 
(A) IHSC Chief Pharmacist 
Eastern Regional Chief Pharmacist, Medical Services Unit 
ICE Health Service Corps 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
500 12th St SW, Mail Stop ;,„„s,,„,,,„,, 
Washington, DC 20536 
Cell: 619-214-1,d~s 
Email: .__._ (b)(6), (b)(7)(c) _ ce.dhs.gov 
Pronouns: she, her, hers 

Warning: This document is tJ NCt.ASSlFEF.D//FOR OFFICIAL fiSE ONLY (tJ//FOLIO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C„ 552), It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with OHS policy relating to FOtJO information and is not to be released to the 
public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need -to -know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in 
written or verbal form. 

From: ASPRStakeHoIderNoReply (OS/ASPR) <; (b)(7)(e) Ohhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 1:15 PM ,._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

To: COVID19-Therapeutics (OS/ASPR) <j (b)(7)(e) . . ?hhs.gov> _ 
Cc: ASPR Stake Holder (OS/ASPR) a (b)(7)(e) hhs.gov> 
Subject: FDA announces Evusheld is not currently authorized for emergency use in the U.S. 

.....-......-........_ .........................._............._......_............._........_............_.......,,...._,,...m,,,...-...,...._,,..._..,,..............._........_.................._............._........_............_....................._....... ,,...._.......~......~......._....... 
CAUTION. This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 
sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not  present, click here and follow instructions. 

Dear Colleagues, 

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) announced on January 26, 2023, that the Emergency Use Authorization 
(EUA) for Evusheld (tixagevimab co-packaged with cilgavimab) has been revised and based on this revision, Evusheld is 
not currently authorized for use in the U.S. This is because it is unlikely to be active against more than 90% of the SARS-
CoV-2 variants currently circulating in the U.S. based on the latest CDC data. However, people who have used Evusheld 
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still have options to increase their protection against the most serious consequences of COVID-19, including 
hospitalization and death. 

According to the most recent CDC Nowcast data, certain SARS-CoV-2 variants are projected to make up more than 90% 
of the variants currently circulating in the U.S. This means that Evusheld is not expected to provide protection against 
developing COVID-19 if exposed to those variants. Given that a COVID-19 infection is likely to be caused by one of these 
non -susceptible variants, and consistent with the terms and conditions of the Letter of Authorization, Evusheld is not 
currently authorized for emergency use in any U.S. region at this time. HHS and AstraZeneca have paused distribution of 
Evusheld until further notice by the Agency. 

People who are immunocompromised, older adults, and people with disabilities continue to face increased risks from 
COVID-19. HHS has ramped up efforts to get high-risk populations vaccinated —and ensure their timely access to tests 
and lifesaving treatments. Through these efforts, Paxlovid and Lagevrio are now widely available at pharmacies,  Test to 
Treat  sites, long-term care facilities, and other sites; and states have been encouraged to set up infusion clinics for 
Veklury. 

More details about these and other treatment options that are expected to retain activity against COVID-19 can be 
found here and below: 

• Paxlovid is authorized for the treatment of mild-to -moderate COVID-19 in adults and pediatric patients (12 years 
of age and older weighing at least 40 kg) with positive results of direct SARS-CoV-2 viral testing, and who are at 
high risk for progression to severe COVID-19, including hospitalization or death. 

•  Lagevrio is authorized for the treatment of mild-to -moderate COVID-19 in adults with positive results of direct 
SARS-CoV-2 viral testing who are at high risk for progression to severe COVID-19, including hospitalization or 
death, and for whom alternative COVID-19 treatment options approved or authorized by FDA are not accessible 
or clinically appropriate. 

•  Veklury is approved for the treatment of adults and pediatric patients (28 days of age and older and weighing at 
least 3 kg) with positive results of direct SARS-CoV-2 viral testing, who are not hospitalized and have mild-to -
moderate COVID-19 and are at high risk for progression to severe COVID-19, including hospitalization or death. 

•  COVID-19 convalescent plasma  with high titers of anti-SARS-CoV-2 antibodies is authorized for the treatment of 
COVID-19 in patients with immunosuppressive disease or receiving immunosuppressive treatment, in inpatient 
or outpatient settings. 

Individuals for whom COVID-19 vaccination is recommended should consider getting vaccinated with the primary series 
and an updated vaccine when eligible to increase protection against the most serious consequences of COVID-19. 

Please visit the  FDA's website  and view ASPR's information sheet  for additional details. You may also contact ASPR at 
-_._._._._._. @hhs.gov  should you have questions. 

Regards, 
HHS Coordination Operations and Resource Element 
Administration for Strategic Preparedness and Response 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
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